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May 2, 2019 

TO: CDEC 30 Members 
 Principals 
 PA/PTA Presidents 
 Parent Coordinators 
 Union Representatives 
  

FROM: Community District Education Council 30   
    

RE: May Calendar and Business Meetings May 13, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The May Calendar Meeting of Community District Education Council 30 is scheduled for 
Monday, May 13, 2019 at 6:30p.m., immediately followed by the Business Meeting, in the 
Auditorium of P.S. 85 located at 23-70 31st Street, Astoria, NY 11105.* 
 

Agenda 
6:30PM 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
II. Call to Order 
III. Roll Call  
IV. Presentation Honoring the P.S. 148 Debate Team for Successful Qualification to the 

American Debate League Elementary School Championships 
V. Dr. Philip A. Composto, Community Superintendent’s Report 
VI. Public Agenda and Speaking Time 
VII. Adjournment 
 

 Speaking time will be allocated. Scheduled speakers will be given priority over unscheduled 
speakers. Requests for speaking time should be received at the Community District Education 
Council Office at least 24 hours, prior to the Calendar Meeting. 

 

The next Calendar Meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 10, 2019 at 6:30 p.m., immediately 
followed by the Business Meeting, in the Auditorium of P.S. 234 located at 30-15 29th Street, 
Long Island City, NY 11102. 
 
Please contact the CDEC office at least 7 days in advance of the meeting if translation services 
are required. 

 
*The DOE has not made this building handicapped accessible.  If you have accessibility needs 
and would like to attend, please contact the CEC office prior to the meeting. 
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BUSINESS MEETING 
 

1. Reading and Approval of Minutes 

2. NEW BUSINESS 

 


